Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region 02(Cagayan Valley)

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ISABELA

Alibagu, City of llagan, Isabela 3300
#) www.deped-isabela.com.ph® (078) 323-0281/323-2015 () Iunbeln depedroz (hpmail.com

MEMORANDUM

To: Schools District Supervisors/PICs
Secondary School Heads/Principals
Public Elementary School Heads
All Concerned
“

From: REQI:]ANTE Z. CALIGUIRAN, PhD, CESE

OIC - Schools Division Superintendent
Date: December 10, 2018

Subject: Division Training on Library and Schools Librarian for the 21* century (Library Skills
Development and Enhancement)

1. The Schools Division of Isabela through the¢ LRMDS shall conduct a one (1) Day Training on
Library and Schools Librarian for the 21 century (Library Skills Development and
Enhancement) at Conference Hall, SDO Isabela on December 18, 2018.

2. The training aims to help the School/Teacher Librarians to:

a. enhance their skills in management and organization of school libraries.

b. strengthen the implementation of DepEd Order No. 56, s. 2011: school library is integral and
indispensable.

c. develop and upgrade their knowledge on how to establish and maintain functional learning
resource centers (LRCs) through sharing of emerging practices, issues and concems.

3. The participants to this training are the School Librarians/Teacher-Librarians of both Elementary
and Secondary (one per library). Integrated Schools shall also send their designated Teacher-
Librarians for junior / senior high school libraries.

4. Each participant should bring their List of Library Collection / Inventory of Materials.

5. Each participant are requested to confirm their attendance by accomplishing the attached template
and submitting it to maria |astra(deped.gov ph on or before December 14, 2018.

6. For your information and strict compliance,
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